Evans, Rebecca

From: Donald Gilbar

Sent: 25 June 2024 14:45

To: East Yorkshire Solar Farm

Cc: @Boom-Power.co.uk; Callum Dale; Alex O'Connell; lain
Foster; @pinsentmasons.com

Subject: East Yorkshire Solar Farm Limited - Withdrawal of NGN's Objection [PM-
AC.FID5183022]

Attachments: 1 signed objection letter.pdf; NGN Asset Protection Deed inc. Protective Provisions -
Completed.pdf

You don't often get email from-@northerngas.co.uk. Learn why this is important

FAO Case Officer

East Yorkshire Solar Farm Limited - Withdrawal of Northern Gas Networks Ltd. (NGN) Objection
(NGN Properties Job ref: 14025)
(Pipelines: Asselby to Harswell & Asselby 7 bar + local distribution network)

Based on the provisions contained within the attached, signed “Asset Protection Agreement”, | am therefore
withdrawing our current objection to the
Solar Farm scheme which | understand took the form of the attached letter (from Dave Ring) dated 11/05/23.

Please accept this e mail as withdrawal of the objection.

Going forward, | would emphasise that it is in the developers interest to continue to liaise with us during the
planning, construction and subsequent operation

of the Solar Plant, in order to ensure the safety of any site personnel and the continued integrity of our affected
assets.

Many thanks and Best Wishes

Network Officer

Northern Gas Networks

Mobile:

(Working Days: Mon to Thurs)
www.northerngasnetworks.co.uk
facebook.com/northerngasnetworks
twitter.com/ngngas

-@northerngas.co.uk






